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From: Tai, Tom
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:51 PM
To: Elton, Loree
Cc: Price, John E; STPCOL; Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas
Subject: STP - VRR Access for SEB2 Contractors

Loree, 
 
Please help to arrange the following four (4) individuals to have access to the Virtual reading Room.  They are 
involved in the review of Chapters 37 and 3.8 of the STP COL application. 
 
These four (4) individuals are: 
 
First Name:                            Mansour                                              Peter 
Last Name:                            Tabatabaie                                          Arnold 
Email address:                      Mansour@SCSolutions.com              PJOArnold@GMail.com 
Company:                              SC Solution                                         Energy Research Inc. 
Office Phone:                        (408) 617-4530                                   (760) 749-8815 
  
First Name:                            Basilio                                                  Malathi (M. K.) 
Last Name:                            Sumodobila                                         Ravindra 
Email address:                      Basilio@SCSolutions.com                  RavindraMalathi@Cox.net 
Company:                              SC Solution                                         Energy Research Inc. 
Office Phone:                        (408) 617-4530                                   (714) 731-5099 
 
Please let me know if you need additional information. 
 
Regards 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
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